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Adaptive Use and Rehabilitation of 2603 Sheridan Road,  
The Harley Clarke Mansion 

 
REI # 23-47 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

 

November 2, 2023 
 
Any and all changes to the Contract Document are valid only if they are included by 
written addendum to all potential respondents, which will be mailed, emailed and/or 
faxed prior to the response due date to all who are known to have received a complete 
REI document.  Each respondent must acknowledge receipt of any addenda.  Each 
respondent, by acknowledging receipt of any addenda, is responsible for the contents of 
the addenda and any changes to the response therein.  Failure to acknowledge receipt 
of any addenda may cause the response to be rejected.  If any language or figures 
contained in this addendum are in conflict with the original document, this addendum 
shall prevail. 
 
This addendum consists of the following: 
 
1. Addendum Number Two (2) is attached and consists of a total of Twelve (12) 

pages including this cover sheet.   
 

Please feel free to call (847-866-2910) or email (lithomas@cityofevanston.org) with any 
questions or comments. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 

Linda Thomas 
Purchasing Specialist 

 

mailto:lithomas@cityofevanston.org
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Adaptive Use and Rehabilitation of 2603 Sheridan Road,  
The Harley Clarke Mansion 

 
REI # 23-47 

ADDENDUM No. 2 

 

November 2, 2023 
 

 
This addendum forms a part of REI #23-47 and modifies these documents. This 
addendum consists of the following:  
 
Questions Received: 
 

Question 1: Why were there no Capital Improvement Program (CIP) funds allocated 
for the Harley Clarke Mansion and Coach House in 2023 and no CIP funds 
allocated or expected to be allocated in 2024 and 2025? 

 
Answer 1:  The City is actively engaging private interests and plans to move forward 

with a competitive procurement process for adaptive use and rehabilitation 
of Harley Clarke following the close of this REI. It is expected that all 
facility improvement needs associated with Harley Clarkes rehabilitation 
would be the responsibility of the awardee and that public funds would not 
be allocated for that purpose within the Five Year Capital Improvement 
Plan.   

 
Question 2: Has the City received formal or informal, written or oral inquiries or 

expressions of interest prior to the issuance of the REI?   
 
Answer 2: No expressions of interest, formal or otherwise, have been received 

between termination of the prior lease agreement with the Artist Book 
House and release of this REI.  

 
Question 3: Will anyone be able to submit a response to the 2024 RFP or only those 

that have previously submitted an REI response? 
 
Answer 3: Responding to this REI will not be a requirement of any subsequent or 

future RFP.  
 
Question 4: Previously it has been indicated that it is possible that the Council may 

choose not to go forward beyond receipt and review of the REI responses 
(Answer to Addendum 1, Question #28), however, you have also indicated 
that a “subsequent RFP is expected to be released in the first quarter of 
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2024” (Answer to Addendum 1, Question #21). This seems somewhat 
contradictory and can it be clarified? 

 
Answer 4: An RFP is expected to be released in the first quarter of 2024. That being 

said, the City Council has broad authority and discretion to determine how 
to move forward following the close of the REI.  

 
Question 5: You have indicated that the responses will be compiled and shared with a 

summary to be provided to the City Council after November 14, 2023 
(Answer to Addendum 1, Question #20). Does this indicate that copies of 
all of the submissions received will be presented and then will they then 
be made publicly available for anyone to view at that time, i.e., can anyone 
interested in the REI responses be able to see what any or all of the 
respondents have submitted and, if so, when will those be made public? 

 
Answer 5: Yes. The responses will be made public as part of the materials within the 

City Council Packet at a time to be determined following the close of this 
REI and a summary of the responses therein.  

 
Question 6: Since the REI requires providing detailed information, even if non-binding 

at this time, regarding a series of specific items that would include, but is 
not limited to, a detailed vision statement or narrative, the proposed 
adaptive use uses of the property, proposed programming of the property, 
potential partners, proposed team membership and qualifications, funding 
sources and strategies, financing and level of commitment as to funding, 
potential budgets for the project and for implementing the proposed uses, 
and plans or concept drawings illustrating uses of the building(s), making 
this information public may compromise any future RFP response and 
may also reveal private or privileged information to other parties or entities 
interested in a subsequent RFP response. How will the City prevent such 
information, typically, only provided as part of the RFP process, from 
being widely or openly disseminated and how will any such information be 
protected? 

 
Answer 6: Responses to this REI are public information. It is up to the applicant to 

determine how to present the requested information, and what items are 
too sensitive or otherwise privileged that they may not be comfortable 
including at this time.  

 
Question 7: As a follow-up to the prior question, in 2020, as part of the formal RFP 

process, teams or entities that submitted responses were given the 
opportunity to redact privileged information, primarily budgets and other 
information related to their proposals both in February and again in 
November. Will those submitting on this occasion be accorded that same 
right to restrict public access to sensitive information such as funding 
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sources, amounts of funds, proposed budgets, proposed income streams 
and costs, proposed users or uses for the building, and proposed plans?    

 
Answer 7: Only information deemed personal and/or proprietary will be redacted from 

public access. 
         
Question 8: Based upon the previous Addendum (Answer to Addendum 1, Question 

#32), a list of attendees who participated in the tours of the property is to 
be made available as part of the Final Addendum. which would also 
include answers to any new questions submitted by the last day for such 
questions. Has a date for this Addendum been established? 

 
Answer 8: The list of attendees from tours of the Harley Clarke Mansion property are 

attached.  Addendum 2 will be the final addendum. 
 
 
Attachment: 
                     List of attendees from tours of the Harley Clarke property. 
 
 
 

  Note: Acknowledgment of this Addendum is required in the Bid. 
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